BA-34 early 1700s
Fort Garrison Farm House
2 Garrison Farms Court
east of Stevenson Road
Pikesville
The earliest portion of the present Greenberg house was supposedly the
dwelling of Captain John Oulton, who patented the grounds upon which his fort
stood. It was later the home of High Sheriff John Risteau. It was much enlarged

with a stone main section in the 19th century. The property was listed in the

1876 tax ledger as Cardiff Tagart’s “Old Garrison Farm.”
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